From: KHAN, Aabad [mailto:khanaa@who.int]

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2020 6:02 PM

To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KAKAR,
Shamsullah <kakars@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Non locality

Thank you so much Dear Ms. Sabeela for the detailed response.
Will be used as a reference in a meeting with Mr. Jamal if arranged.
The issue will be discussed with DC Killa-Abdullah also if found inappropriate or spam.

Warm Regards:

Dr Aabad Khan
PEO,PEI,WHO,KABDULLAH
khanaa@who.int

Contact: 03327899787

From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 2:58 PM

To: KHAN, Aabad <khanaa@who.int>

Cc: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>; '‘Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; KAKAR,
Shamsullah <kakars@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Non locality

Dear Dr. Aabad,

Thanks for the email . Please be informed that the newly hired staff UCPO
Abdul Ghaffar is local for the hired UC. We have confirmed his locality
through Tehsil Dobandi and UC jilga-1 Map. The address mentioned in
said staff’s CNIC is “Killi Mullah Wazir Hasna Toba Achakzai” and as per
the UC Map “Killi Mullah Wazir” is in UC jilga 1 and boundary line of UC
jilga-1 and jilga-2 .

For reference Map of UC jilga-1 and Tehsil Dobandi is attached along with
statf CNIC.

Furthermore, the staff locality is also verified from other UCPOs and
UCCSO of Tehsil Dobandi. They also verified that said staff is living on the
boundary line of UCjilga 1 and jilga 2 and your kind self also endorsed
that he is living in Toba Achakzai and boundary line of UC Jilga-1 and
jilga-2 . This proves that the complaint is baseless as he is not non-local.


mailto:khanaa@who.int

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us
know.

Regards,

Sabeela Pasha

Regional Coordinator - PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
0340-8442588

From: KHAN, Aabad [mailto:khanaa@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 5:40 PM

To: khanjamal185@yahoo.com; KAKAR, Shamsullah <kakars@who.int>

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>;
Sabeela (sabeela@ctc.org.pk) <sabeela@ctc.org.pk>; khalid@ctc.org.pk

Subject: RE: [EXT] Non locality

Mr. Khan Jamal,

Thanks for showing your concern. As the hiring responsibilities & all other concern
methodologies are carried by an organization called CTC, we are afraid they would not do something
which is against their own rules. The same person has worked in Jilga-1 as Area Supervisor for more than
2 years as per my knowledge but still your concern is shared with HR CTC for further looking into the
matter.

I am Dr Aabad Khan Polio Eradication Officer for Killa-Abdullah with assigned tehsil of duty
being Dobandi below you can find my details & contact number feel free to contact me anytime to settle
the issue & | will personally want to meet you also.

Please very humbly requesting not to try to hinder the Polio campaign activities by any mean as
it's for the protection of your own children your own union council your own district & your own
beloved Country.

Thanks in anticipation.

Dear Ms. Sabeela & Mr. Khalid,
If you can further dig in the situation & sort out a good plausible solution.

Warm Regards:

Dr Aabad Khan
PEO,PEI,WHO,KABDULLAH
khanaa@who.int

Contact: 03327899787

From: KAKAR, Shamsullah

Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2020 10:33 AM

To: KHAN, Aabad <khanaa@who.int>

Cc: BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu <demeket@who.int>
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Non locality

Dear Dr Abad
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Kindly verify and comment on the issue

Regards

Dr Shams Ullah

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: khanjamal185@yahoo.com

Date: 12 May 2020 21:51

Subject: [EXT] Non locality

To: "KAKAR, Shamsullah™ <kakars@who.int>

Cc: "Zarkoon, Safdar Khan" <zarkoons@who.int>,Shahpur Suleman
<ssuleman@unicef.org>,"BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar" <bugtim@who.int>

UCPO has appointed a person Of Union Council Jalga 1 who belongs to Union Council Jalga 2. If you
due d not expel this person, then our entire Union Council will be denied polio. Mullah Ghaffar belongs
to Kali Hasina Jalga 2 Check with their ID and you can also check their home.

Thanks

Virus-free. www.avast.com
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